RFP Title: Safety Audit Services		
RFP Number: 19-10

RFP 19-10 Safety Audit Services
Questions and Answers

1.  Who is the incumbent and can I get contract history? None.
2.  When does the current contract expire? N/A. 
3.  When will services begin? ASAP
4.  What is the current budget? Unknown. 
5. My question is regarding the number of buildings that are involved in the safety audit. It would be helpful if an exact number of buildings per court site could be provided. If that's not possible or is unknown an estimate of the total buildings would be very helpful.
2.1.2 denotes to 'Provide...recommendations for...all court facilities...'
2.1.5 denotes the 12 facilities:
Barstow
Big Bear
Fontana, etc.

It would be helpful to know if the Big Bear Court facility is one building or 10 buildings. With 12 main sites to visit the difference between 2 buildings at each site or 8 buildings at each site is significant. 12 facilities, Appx total 17 buildings All single buildings except for:
Barstow has 2 buildings but one is only storage and unoccupied
Records Center / Warehouse is 4 building
351 historic/annex complex is counted as one facility
6. The RFP stated that Cost and Quality would be outlined; Overall cost, line item cost or combined total cost(s)? Question is not clear. 
7. How is Quality of proposed services determined?  By methodology?  Past Performance? All of the above.
8. Is there a preferred approach or methodology; or in past performance of contracts has there been methodologies that had issues or preferences? Any approach or methodology that is standard practice for an organization of this scale.
9. Experiences - defined by the instructors, company or both? Both.
10. In the request they will you accept the contract by line item, or can the contract be awarded by line item? If I understand the question correctly, the contact will be awarded in full and not by line item. 
11. Can you provide me an interested or past performer list in order to conduct a partnering construct? Unknown.
[bookmark: _GoBack]12. Why is this not going through the Judicial Council when they have done similar workplace safety contracts in the past? Each Court is responsible for their own procurements.  
13. Who is the incumbent? Who has done the IH sampling and monitoring in the past? No incumbent.




